
From: Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org> 
Sent: Sunday, December 09, 2018 8:12 PM EST 
To: Cherie Pleasant <pleasant@agcofdc.org>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Archer, Clare D.
<CArcher@GilbaneCo.com>; Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Steve Fuller <sfuller2@gmu.edu>; Kim Tracy
<kim@agcofdc.org>; mleons@arlingtonva.us <mleons@arlingtonva.us>; Ryan Touhill <Touhill@alexecon.org> 
Subject: RE: Dec 12th Logistics call 

Hi, Cherie…

 

Thanks for including us.

Just confirming this call is at 11:30 AM on Monday.

THANKS!

Stephanie

 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Cherie Pleasant [mailto:pleasant@agcofdc.org] 

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Andrew Vanhorn; Archer, Clare D.; vhoskins@arlingtonva.us; Steve Fuller; Kim Tracy; mleons@arlingtonva.us; Stephanie Landrum; Ryan

Touhill

Subject: Dec 12th Logistics call

When: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:00 AM to Tuesday, December 11, 2018 12:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call +1.202.602.1295 Conference ID: 414-991-606 #

 

 

Based on what you guys reported back; 11:30 seems to work, so I wanted to at least  get this on our calendars.  Included Stephanie and Ryan at

Alexandria Economic Development in case they can jump on the call too. 

 


